RAJESH N

HEALTH & SAFETY PROFFESSIONAL

EDUCATION

NEBOSH International General Certificate in OHS (IGC), NEBOSH International Certificate in Fire Safety & Risk Management (IFC) IOSH (Managing Safely), OSHA (30 Hours) & Diploma in Industrial Safety.

Level 3 International Certificate in Delivering Training (Train the Trainer).

Basic Life Support (BLS), Diploma in General Nursing.

AHA BLS Instructor, AHA Program Coordination & Administrative Training (PCAT).

ISO 45001, ISO 14001, ISO 22000 & OHSAS 18001 Internal Auditor.

Graduation (Ministry of Defense, India). Advanced Certificate in Computer Applications

WORK EXPERIENCE

Holcim Qatar - Health & Safety Advisor 01 Jan 2016 to 30 Jun 2022

Responsible for providing comprehensive Health & Safety Management support on site as per legal & system requirements, advice the management on improvement of working methods to prevent workplace injuries and damage / loss of assets, support to maintain a safe on-site working environment through proactive enforcement of safety policies, regulations etc. Health & Safety and Life Support Trainer. Health Coordinator & Emergency Response Coordinator.

Internal Auditor for ISO 45001, OSHAS 18001, ISO 14001 & ISO 22000

LafargeHolcim Qatar - Health & Safety Officer 10 Mar 2010 –01 Dec 2015.

Health & Safety Officer, Safety Trainer and Health Coordinator - Responsible for ensuring all staffs are carrying out their HSE roles in compliance with company policy and best practices.

Indian Navy – Medical Branch (Retired as Petty Officer) Jan 1988 – Mar 2010

Military Service in various Naval Hospitals and Ships.

SKILLS

Strong leadership, communication, and organizational skills.

Ability to manage, organize and work efficiently to meet deadlines.

Adept with root cause analysis and implementing change initiatives

Training needs identification, Planning and Organizing.

Excellent verbal, written and presentation skills.

Detail oriented and able to multi task.

PROFILE

A versatile self-motivated, hardworking focused Health and Safety professional with long experience in identifying probable workplace risks, preventing workplace accidents. promote zero accidents culture to prevent loss of life & assets through positive implementation of Health & Safety Management Systems and other regulations. Α team-oriented professional who is attentive in detail with a goal oriented working style, always willing to challenge the status quo and to improve the existing systems.

CONTACT

PHONE:

90746 06834

EMAIL:

rajeshnagendradas@gmail.com